

Andy Chumak

Prague Metropolitan Area

 me@achumak.name

 +420773131891

 [linkedin.com/in/andreychumak](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andreychumak)

Summary

During my career as Software Engineer, I did all sorts of projects in ad-tech, e-publishing, TV / broadcasting, test automation and data analytics. I've been creating server apps, client web and mobile apps.

Since 2016 I have been leading a team of Software Engineers and have been gradually moving towards Product Management.

I am highly technical, fast learner and strong believer in evidence-based decision making.

Experience



Sr. Product Manager - Developer Experience

GoodData

Jul 2021 - Present (8 months +)

- Ensure best developer experience for GoodData SDKs
- Contribute to the product vision and strategy
- Contribute to the user research on developer experience
- Prioritize features and define roadmaps



Product Manager

Suited®

Apr 2020 - Jun 2021 (1 year 3 months)

- Formalized Product Vision and Product Strategy for Suited
- Built quarterly and yearly roadmaps
- Defined metrics and KPIs to collect the quantitative data
- Conducted numerous customer interviews to collect the qualitative data
- Conducted extensive competitive analysis to determine product's USP
- Conducted over a 100 product demos for potential customers
- Conducted ~7 hands-on customer training sessions with Suited



Frontend Team Lead / Product Manager

Suited®

Oct 2019 - Apr 2020 (7 months)

- Organized and prioritized backlog features for further Suited development
- Represented Suited on numeral international fairs (IBC, NBA, BroadCast Asia etc.)
- Continued leading Front-end team



Frontend Team Lead

Suited®

Sep 2016 - Oct 2019 (3 years 2 months)

- Managed the Front-end team of up to 8 people
- Was responsible for code quality and internal processes in the team (code review, build pipeline etc)
- Was responsible for selecting appropriate tech stack for the project
- Conducted numerous HR/hiring interviews and did on-boarding sessions for new team members



JavaScript Engineer

Suitedest®

Nov 2012 - Sep 2016 (3 years 11 months)

- Worked on the customer projects, such as online magazines
- Developed PDF to HTML converter with JavaScript and PHP
- Developed .NET web application on a customer's project
- Built HbbTV applications for Smart TVs



Full stack web engineer

ad pepper Group

Mar 2011 - Jul 2012 (1 year 5 months)

- Provided technical support and further development of the iLead system
- Prepared custom ASP scripts (JavaScript driven) for the iLead system
- Developed with ASP.NET (C# driven) on the new iLeadSocial project
- Developed with PHP Zend
- Worked in a team of 5 developers in Ukrainian office + around 20 developers in Danish office



Full stack web engineer

Goresh

Sep 2010 - Mar 2011 (7 months)

- Had been overseeing the refactoring of the proprietary PHP framework used in the company
- Did web development on ~5 customer projects
- Introduced newcomers to the company processes and proprietary PHP framework
- Conducted code review and performance review of other PHP developers in the company
- Communicated directly with clients in urgent/complicated cases



Full stack web engineer

roden

Jan 2010 - Sep 2010 (9 months)

Developed online shop for the company using PHP/Apache/MySQL stack, Zend, jQuery frameworks.



Design Engineer

roden

Jul 2008 - Jan 2010 (1 year 7 months)

Designed CAD 3d models of the scale model kits.

Education



National Technical University of Ukraine 'Kyiv Polytechnic Institute'

Specialist, Production Engineering

2005 - 2011



Gymnasium "Academy"

1999 - 2005

Licenses & Certifications



Become a Product Manager - LinkedIn

Skills

JavaScript • OOP • Design Patterns • Code Review • User Experience • User Interface • HTML • CSS • React.js • AngularJS